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MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
BLK 3023A UBI ROAD 1 # 01-6°
SINGAPORE 408717

Tel : 67434422 | 67454422 Fax : 6747- 6720 REG NO 200501102H

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

Charts Buliiding

78 Shanton Way #07-16
Singapore 079120

Tel | 641€ - 3000

Far . 6835 - 7416

DATE
YEH NO
MODEL
DOQA
YR REF

(]

ARES

Quotation
04 (4.2019
SLU1543R

. Horda Freed
0032019

:ualJasikK

Allr . Mator Claim Dept (Pls arrange vehicle suvey & check liability)
RE: ESTIMATE FOR ACCIDINT REPAIR SLU1543R (HONDA FREED)]
ltem Descnption Qty _Ami
NGO LIST ITEMS
~ : .
1 FrontBumper N 1 1,050.80 %
2  Front Bumper Clips ™ %" 1 sel 30.00
3 FrontSumper Sids Hoer -RH N/ 3500 ="
4  Front Fender - RH o " / : 44070 -~ *
5 Headlamp-RH .4 [ LOT 1.980.00 -
. 3,636.50
Less 20% o (70730)
£ 2,629.20
SINETT [TEMS
{  FronlWheel Rim-RH -1 1 559,0{ 5
Total Parls $ 3,679.20
LABOUR CHARGE
1 To knocking & pull cut front RH portion & renew above parts 5 ac;rwf ]
2 Toputty & spray up paint works $ 6000 ©
/|
3 Tocheck wiring di /. $ /9-90
T8 Te o whesl shgnme 5 1?1’/ )
Lr-,.-_:o dpd 0 tha o . ez
.17_: m,-"'”-ttl R NI .“-ir._n-. Total Labour 5 1,400.00
» Fam prixe
o Trend pary Grand Total [§ 5,079.20 |
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~ Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday. 27 March 2019 913 AM

To: ‘Chin’

Cc Admin A

Subject: RE: Liability SLU1543R (AIG) //LKK REF: CC6/AIG19004856/pb3
Attachments: STATEMENT OF 5L B53K pdf

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm.
We refer fo the above matter.

Please be informed thot liability Is unclear. Our insured disputed liability as he reported that your client
encroached info his lane and hit onto his car. Attached is a copy of his statement for your easy reference.

Kindly let us have evidences (ie: video footage/ scene photos / PIR) in order for us to look into the matter.
Appreciate an early reply.

"Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter ks purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred

from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liabllity/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408931)

From: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 9:56 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Liability SLU1543R (AIG)

Dear Hsiao Tong

We refer to the above .

Kindly advise liability of the accident.

Thank you



Regards,

Grace Chin

Modemn Automotive Pre Lid
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422
Fux: 6747 6720



" Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 11:45 AM

To: Hsiao Tong [LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Liability SLU1543R (AIG) //LKK REF: CC6/AIG19004856/pb3

Dear Hsiao Tong
We refer to the above matter.

I think this is side swipe collision, what is your opinion?

Regards,

Girnce Chin

Modern Automotive Pre Lid
Blk 3023-A, Uibi Road | #01-61
Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422
Fax: 6747 6720

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 9:13 AM

To: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Liability SLU1543R (AIG) //LKK REF: CC6/AIG19004856/ph3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter,

Please be informed that liability is unclear. Our insured disputed liability as he reporied that your client
encroached into his lane and hit onto his car. Attached is a copy of his statement for your easy reference.

Kindly let us have evidences (ie: video footage/ scene photos / PIR) in order for us fo look into the matter.
Appreciate an early reply.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resalving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liabllity/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negatiation terms/settlement.”



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lud

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408913)

From: Chin <chin@modernautomaotive.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 9:56 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Liability SLU1543R (AIG)

Dear Hslao Tong
We refer to the above .
Kindly advise liability of the accident.

Thank you

Regards,

Grace Chin

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422
Fax: 6747 6720



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Featlape
(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING B B ) ]
'~ Case  |Notified | Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned Ad) Rigt Adi Submitied  |ins Auth'ad Statis
for
|13 Mo 3018 T eL. $$2,300.00  $$2,300.00 mhpm .
I v
focheg | | B 0 | Eat tsmmates | | view g | Cancet case |

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster]
Insured; LIM CHOON LENG (LIN JUNLONG), 1D: S7E322921, Tel: +6597480533

Maer .
o an.  |WAFMOTORS, Co. Reg. No.: 53370570
Vehicle Reg . 104032019 15:00 - :59
No.: SLuisaan Date of Los3. |11 Months and 15 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
Claim Type: |TP / 8923325178SG paicy/icover | 1700069698 (Comprenensive)
Wehicls Reg.
Mo, SLIBSIK l"““ "“.I 5096186770-01
{Insured): Clairmant):
Excess:

Regairer; Maodern Automative Pte Lid (HQ) Bik 30234 Ubi Rosd |, #01-61 & #01-58, 408717 Ubl - Tel: 6748 4422 [ 6747 4422
Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, (Express) - Tel! 65-641%-3000 ... [Handied by Syed-Yusoff, Saliha] Salina. Syed-
Insurer: Yusoffi@ialy com

mr' NTUC Incoma Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) - Tel:

Adjuster: LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel| 6256-356]1 . [Hondied by ADRIAN LING] . [Final Rpt due 27/03/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compuse Case Man |
There are no mall for this case.

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Seocch Tasks | Create wew Task | comguete |
Due Date  Priority Tyvpe  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On  Done?
Mo results.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 20/11/2019



Menmen e-Claims Page 1 of |

Claim Documents

*SLU1543R (89233251785G)
[SLIB53K]
TP
RAF MOTORS
Mar 10 2019 3:00PM
[LIM CHOON LENG (LIN JUNLONG]]
Modern Automotive Pte Ltd

uplosd Documents |  upioma Prosos | Compose new Lemer | upiosd videe | upiosd dutic | View [viaw in Browser| v
Letters/Correspandences @;E! «| &
Mo | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pta Ltd (HQ) Thumbnasll 1 Privt
1 |(DCvaft) Third Party Express Settiement - Payment Rreakdown 0| e
Photos/Images Dperpoge  Tv]| M
No | Relabel/Aeorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |24/07/1809:50 | Genaral View 0 | Laaws | M |
T |24/0771909:58 | Genersl View 0| aaws | A
3 |24/07/1909:50 | Genersl View 0| oearwc | A
4 |24/07/1909:59 | General View O | s | &
5 |24/07/1509:58 | General View 0O | toaws | |
& |24/07/1900:50 | Genersl View @ | Load G )
7 |24/07/18 09:55 | Genersl View @ | lcsaws | A
§ [24/07/1909:59 | Genersl View 0O lcsdies | F
& |24/07/1909:5% | General View 0O wedws | &
|10 |24/07/10 D9:58 General View 0D | woodes | B |
{11 |24/07/19 09:50 General View 0| teadipc | 4
(12 |24/01/1909:5% | Genersl View load b5 | B
|13 |24/07/1909:59 | General View Lead PG | BA
14 |2407/1509:59 | General View 0| s | F
|[Socumentation (ipecpege V] 2
to | Relsbal/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HG) Thumbmail | Print
‘1 |1A/D3/19 14:02 | TP GIA REPORT © | Load por
2 |27/00/19 15:30 | LETTER TD 01 0 | icacror
3 |20/11/1908:53 | WORKSHOP INVOICE ) | woecvoF
4 | 20/11/19 08:53 | AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM 0 | Load PoF
s [20/11/19 08:53 Rolease Voucher § Load PDF
& | 20/11/19 08:53 Lon Load POF
7 |2/111900:53 | GIA SEARCH Load POF
No_| Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (50) Thumbnail | Print
1 |20/00/1% 10:17 | O GIA REPORT ) | LoadvoF |

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | Sove | mimt |

Thiere are no document checklists configured.

Show Remarks Ta: O Handling Insurer
W Ramarey are privake eniee yine i i B3 OFhEr AT

hitps:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp... 20/11/2019



Preview

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

Page 1 of |

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
]'n"ﬂ'lhﬂl Na: SLJB53K (Insd veh) Model: ONDA FREED HYBRID 1.5
SLU1543R (TP veh) (A)

| Date of Accident: | 10/03/2018

Global Sum Eeniumanll ’ I [X] Yes I [ 1 No

Repar Estimate it 54347

Final Repair Cost £ ] 1,400.00

lLoss of Use - 4,00 days at $60.00 per day

Rental (if any) - ] days

LTA / GIA Search Fee 8-

Others ]

LS

Final Settlement Sum (Global Sum) s 1,400.00

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ ] YES ([X ] NO  (Kindly indicate
below)

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability ___ 50 (%)

B) For GIA Registered Workshop:

BOLA Liability:
* Assessed Liability to be filled only for chain coliisians and for cases whare BOLA does nol apply.

(%)

BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenario No

Assessed Liability (*):

(%)

Ramarks

Payment Instruction: Payea's Breakdown

1) |Modermn Automotive Ple Ltd ﬂ 1,400.00
2) ' §
3) 3§
20 Nov
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN 2018
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
{Final Repalr Bill; Rental Involce; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report;
Medical Report/ Bill (if any)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 20/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd iconeg Mo 1essorisar)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8B805 Email: sur@lkkaulo.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CCEB/AIG18004856/AEB302

Date: 20/11/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.  Policy No: 1700089858
Claimant i
Vehicle No : SLU1S43R Insured Vehicle No : SLJB53K
Dale of Loss: 10/03/2018 Mature of Claim; TP Clalim No: B9233251785G
| IDENTIFICATI OF I
Reg No SLU1543R
Make & Model: HONDA FREED HYBRID, 1.5 G (A) Engine No: LEB5576285
Req. Date: 23112017 (Man, Year. 2017) Chassis No: GBT10465808
Colour: Black Odometer: 143570 km
Engine Capacity 1496 cc
Market Value/ew Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (53): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yas Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condilion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/65 R15
Front Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above valuos represant (e remavung fyre freeds dopih
(COST OF CLAIMS B B Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Pars 3.679.20 2,108.00 1,571.20 42,70
Miscellanecus ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.400.00 810.00 590.00 4214
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (58) 5,079.20 2,918.00 2,161.20 42.55
Approved Total (Overridden) (5%) 2,300.00
(5%) 5,079.20 2,300,00 2,779.20 5472
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 355.54 161.00 18454 5472
Nett Amount (5§) 5,434.74 2,461.00 2973.74 54,72
+ Loss of Use (4.0 x S$60.00/day) (SS§) 240.00
(55) 2,701.00
Liable Amount (50.00%) (S8) 1,350.50
+ Doc/Search Fee (S§) 200
Nett Liability (S§) 1,352.50
Global Sum Settlement (S$) 1,400.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: D4/04/2018
Date Inspecied: 04/04/2018 Inspected Af: Modem Automotive Pte Lid (HQ)

Bk 3023A Ubi Road 1, #01-61 & #01-

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 20/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

58

Singapore 408717
Estimaled Period of Repair. 4.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: Asher Sng Rong Yi

NOTE: This repon regreasnis our findings at the bime and place of inspechon staled hersin, Such ingpection has bean carned out fo the best of aur
knpwiedge and ability hul any other liahilly undar any alher circumstances (s hereby spressly axciuded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 20/11/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

Ne. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Repair 1.050.80FL *-FL
2 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 30.00 FL *30.00FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE HOLDER -RH Nol Necessary 35.00FL *-FL
4 1 *FRONT FENDER -RH Repair 440 TOFL . FL
5 1 *HEAD LAMP -RH Cut 1,680.00FL *1,980.00FL
B 1 *FRONT WHEEL RIM -RH Cut B850.00FS *500.00 FS

F=Franchise parl. S=SpcMelt. L=ListitamDise

Sub Total (S§) 4,386.50 2,510.00

- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (5§) 707.30 402.00

Total Parts (5%5) 3,679.20 2,108.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 20/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous ilems selected.

Recommended Labour

Noe Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TOKNOCKING & PULL OUT FRONT RH PORTION & New 600.00 300.00

RENEW ABOVE PARTS

2 TOPUTTY & SPRAY UP PAINT WORKS New 500.00 400.00

3 TO CHECK WIRING New 50.00 30.00

4 TO PERFORM WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 150.00 B80.00
Gross Labour Cost {S5) 1,400.00 B10.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 20/11/2019



